
Country City Organization URL-Web Address Social Media Street/Postal Address

Algeria Cherchell
Archaeological Museum 
of Cherchell

http://www.musee-
cherchell.dz/

Algeria Algiers National Museum Bardo https://museebardo.dz/

Algeria Algiers
Nat Museum of 
Antiquities and islamic art

https://islamicart.museumw
nf.org/pm_partner.php?the
me=ISL&id=Mus01;dz

Algeria
Ministry of Culture and 
Arts

https://www.m-
culture.gov.dz/index.php/ar
/

Algeria
Amazigh Cultural 
Association of American https://www.tamazgha.org/

Algeria

Govt database:objects at 
risk in partnership with 
US State Dept https://turathi.dz/

Angola Luanda 
National Museum of 
Anthropology

https://www.facebook.c
om/museudeantropologi
a/

Avenida de Portugal ex 
Friedrich Engels nº 61, 
Luanda, Angola

Benin Abomey
Historic Museum of 
Abomey

Benin
Tanéka Cultural Bank 
Museum

Botswana Gaborone
Botswana National 
Museum and Art Gallery

https://m.facebook.com/
profile.php?id=1368628
03010622

161 Queens Rd, Gaborone, 
Botswana

Botswana Francistown Supa Ngwao Museum
https://museum-
francistown.org/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museum.francistow
n/

New Bridge Rd, Francistown, 
Botswana Phone: 267 240 3088

Burkina Faso Ouagadougou
National Museum of 
Burkina Faso 

Avenue Charles-de-Gaulle
Corded: 2° 22′ 37′′ N, 1° 28′ 
21′′ O



Burundi Gitega
National Museum of 
Burundi

Burundi Bujumbura

Living Museum of 
Bujumbura (Musée 
Vivant de Bujumbura)

J963+WHV, Rue du 13 
Octobre, Bujumbura, Burundi

Cabo Verde Praia
Museu Etnográfico da 
Praia

Av 5 de Julio, Praia, Cape 
Verde

Cameroon Foumban

The Royal Palace of 
Foumban and Historic 
Museum Bamoun 
Sultanate Cameroon

http://www.palaisdesroisba
moun.com/

P.O Box 112 Foumban, Noun, 
Division West Region

Cameroon Bandjoun Bandjoun Station www.bandjounstation.com
P.O. Box 52 Bandjoun, West 
Cameroon

Cameroon Bandjoun Musee de Bandjoun
http://museumcam.org/band
joun/index.php

Cameroon Baham Musee de Baham
http://museumcam.org/baha
m/index.php

Cameroon Mankon Musee de Mankon
http://museumcam.org/man
kon/index.php

BP 1092 Mankon - Bamenda 
Nord Ouest Cameroun

Cameroon Ndop Musee de Babungo
http://museumcam.org/babu
ngo/index.php

P.O. Box 8, Ndop North West 
Cameroon

Cameroon Dschang
Musée des civilisations de 
Dschang

https://museedescivilisation
s.org/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museedescivilisation
sofficiel/ BP 99, Dschang, Cameroon

Cameroon Douala
Musée Maritime de 
Douala http://museemaritime.cm/

https://www.facebook.c
om/musee.maritimedoua
la

Rue de l’Hôpital – Douala, 
Cameroun

Cameroon Yaoundé
Musée national du 
Cameroun

https://www.facebook.c
om/museenationalducam
eroun/

Musée National du Cameroun, 
75058 Yaoundé- Cameroun



Cameroon Melong Lenalendem Museum http://lenalendem.org/

https://www.facebook.c
om/Fornjinju?_rdc=1&_
rdr

Central 
African 
Republic Bangui

Boganda National 
Museum

Ave de la France, Bangui, 
Central African Republic

Chad N'Djamena Chad National Museum

https://www.facebook.c
om/profile.php?id=1000
64175342691

Chad Sarh Musee regional de Sarh
Congo 
(Brazza) Brazzaville Musée National du Congo

Côte d'Ivoire Grand-Bassam
National Museum of 
Costume (government)

http://www.museeducostu
me.ci/index.php

Côte d'Ivoire Abidjan Museum of Civilizations
https://www.museedescivili
sations.com/

32 Bd Carde, Abidjan, Côte 
d’Ivoire

DR Congo 
(Kin) Kinshasa

Musée National de la RD 
Congo

https://www.facebook.c
om/profile.php?id=1000
57378581677

DR Congo 
(Kin)

There are about 10 
museums under the 
"national museums" 
umbrella in DRC

Egypt Cairo Ministry of Culture
http://www.moc.gov.eg/ar/
home/

Equatorial 
Guinea Malabo

Centro Cultural 
Ecuatoguineano



Equatorial 
Guinea

Based on a preliminary 
search, it seems the best 
course of action to locate 
contact information for 
cultural/arts centers in 
Equatorial Guinea would 
be to contact the Centro 
Cultural de Espana de 
Malabo, basically the 
Spanish version of the 
Institut Francais

Eritrea Asmara
National Museum of 
Eritrea

http://www.asmera.nl/asma
ra-monuments.htm 8WMG+9W2, Asmara, Eritrea

Ethiopia Addis Ababa
Ethiopian National 
Museum

2QQ6+6P4, Addis Ababa 
Arada, Ethiopia

Ethiopia Addis Ababa IES Museum
http://www.aau.edu.et/ies/ie
s-museum/

2QW5+M3G, Addis Ababa, 
Ethiopia

Ethiopia Addis Ababa

Authority for Research 
and Conservation of 
Cultural Heritage 
(ARCCH) http://www.mysc.gov.et/

https://www.facebook.c
om/ARCCHPR

2QQ6+7H5, Yared St, Addis 
Ababa, Ethiopia



Ethiopia Addis Ababa

Ethiopian National 
Archive and Library 
Agency https://www.nala.gov.et/

https://m.facebook.com/
profile.php?id=1000676
83145370&eav=AfZnY
INne53l_Y-
aKhSvigMJJSUudIuNi
SBu03-
7YBBSggAcMdwyUK
xtou-
D_HRDMNI&sk=abou
t&ref=page_internal&_r
dr

2Q92+524 Addis Ababa, 
Ethiopia

Ethiopia Addis Ababa
Ethnological Museum 
Addis Ababa

https://momaa.org/directory
/ethnological-museum-
addis-ababa/

Algeria St, Addis Ababa, 
Ethiopia

Ethiopia Addis Ababa
The Africa Unbound 
Museum https://africaunbound.com/

https://www.facebook.c
om/people/The-Africa-
Unbound-
Museum/10006383047
2387/

533 Mundy St, Addis Ababa, 
Ethiopia

Gabon Libreville

Musée National des Arts, 
Rites et Traditions du 
Gabon

https://www.facebook.c
om/mnartgabon

Gabon Pointe Noire Musee Cercle Africain
https://www.facebook.c
om/museecercleafricain

Ghana Accra
Natinoal Museum of 
Ghana

https://www.ghanamuseum
s.org/national-museum.php

2 Barnes Road
Accra
Ghana

Ghana Accra Volta Regional Museum



Ghana Accra Gallery 1957
https://www.gallery1957.c
om/

Gallery 1957, I, II and III, 
Accra
Kempinski Hotel Gold Coast 
& Galleria Mall
PMB 66 — Ministries
Gamel Abdul Nasser Avenue
Ridge

Ghana Accra Ussher Fort
https://www.ghanamuseum
s.org/index.php @NMofGhana (Twitter)  33 Prof.Atta Mills High St

Ghana Acra
ANO Institute of Arts 
and Knowledge https://www.anoghana.org/ Lokko Rd, Accra, Ghana.

Guinea Conakry

National Museum of 
Guinea (Sandervalia 
National Museum) 2nd Ave, Conakry, Guinea

Guinea Kissidougou
Kissidougou Prefectural 
Musuem

Guinea Boké Boké Prefectural Museum

Kenya Nairobi Nairobi National Museum
https://museums.or.ke/nairo
bi-national-museum/

https://www.facebook.c
om/nairobimuseum

Museum Hill Nairobi, Kenya 
00100

Kenya Malindi Malindi Museum
https://museums.or.ke/mali
ndi-museum/

https://www.facebook.c
om/malindims Q4MC+HP Malindi, Kenya

Kenya Gede Gede Museum
https://museums.or.ke/gede
-museum/ M2R9+R3 Watamu, Kenya

Kenya Mombasa Fort Jesus Museum
https://museums.or.ke/fort-
jesus-museum/

https://www.facebook.c
om/groups/FFJmombas
a

P. O. Box 82412, Mombasa, 
Kenya

Kenya Lamu Lamu Museum
https://museums.or.ke/lamu
-museum/

Kenya Nairobi
National Museums of 
Kenya https://museums.or.ke/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museumsofkenya Kipande Rd, Nairobi, Kenya



Kenya Nairobi
National Museums of 
Kenya https://museums.or.ke/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museumsofkenya

Ndia Kuu Road, Leven House 
Old Town, Mombasa

Kenya Nairobi
National Museums of 
Kenya https://museums.or.ke/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museumsofkenya Kipande Rd, Nairobi, Kenya

Kenya Nairobi
National Museums of 
Kenya https://museums.or.ke/

https://www.facebook.c
om/museumsofkenya Kipande Rd, Nairobi, Kenya

Kenya Nairobi NEST Collective
https://www.thisisthenest.c
om/

https://www.facebook.c
om/NestCollective

Kenya Nairobi Railways Museum ww.nrm.co.ke.
https://www.facebook.c
om/nrailwaymuseum/

Libya DC Embassy
https://www.embassyofliby
adc.org/cultural

Madagascar Antanaviro
Palace Museum in 
Antananarivo

9 Lalana Printsy 
Ratsimamanga, Antananarivo 
101, Madagascar

Madagascar Antanaviro
Museum of Art and 
Archaeology

https://web.archive.org/web
/20081013035251/http://w
ww.virtualmuseum.ca/Exhi
bitions/Instruments/Anglais
/maaua_c_txt01_en.html

Malawi Blantyre
Museum of Malawi or 
Chichiri Museum

 
https://m.facebook.com/
profile.php?id=9479967
95218811&__tn__=HH
-R

Along Kasungu Crescent near 
Chichiri Shopping Mall, 
Blantyre

Mali Bamako

National Museum of Mali 
(government/ under the 
DPNC) National Museum of Mali

Route de Loulouba, BP: 159 
Bamako, Mali



Mali
Bamako and 
Timbuktu

Ahmed Baba Institute of 
Higher Studies and 
Islamic Research (private, 
holdings in multipe 
locations with current 
adminstrative offices in 
Bamako)

Mauritania Nouakchott

Cultural Cooperation and 
Intellectual Property 
Department

Mauritania
Directorate of Culture and 
Arts

Mauritania
Ministry of Culture, 
Youth and Sports

Mauritania Nouakchott

National Museum of 
Mauritania (houses 
Mauritanian Institute of 
Scientific Research, the 
Mauritanian Manuscripts 
Conservation Centre) Rue Baker Ahmed, Nouakchott,

Mauritania
Ministère de la Culturet 
de l'Artisanat, Mauritania BP 2964 Nouakchott

Morocco Rabat
National Federation of 
Amazighen Associations

https://fnaa.ma/associations
-membres/?lang=en

Morocco Tetouan
ethnongraphic museum of 
tetouan

https://www.facebook.com/
MuseeBabOqla/

Morocco
oasis-
casablanca

Moroccan Jewish 
Museum

https://www.jewishmuseu
mcasa.com/

Morocco Tanger
Kasbah Museum of 
Mediterrean Cultures

http://www.chefchaouen.m
a/frontoffice/pages/566?poi
_id=317



Mozambique Maputo Museu Nactional de Arte
https://mozambiquemuseu
ms.com/index.php/museus

https://www.facebook.c
om/museunacionaldearte
/

Mozambique Maputo Museu de Arqueologia

https://www.uem.mz/index.
php/noticias-recentes/954-
uem-inaugura-museu-de-
arqueologia

Universidade Eduardo 
Mondlane Av. Julius Nyerere, 
nr. 3453 Maputo, Moçambique 
+258 (21) 430239

Mozambique Nampula
Museu Nacional de 
Etnografia

https://mozambiquemuseu
ms.com/index.php/museus 
and 
https://hpip.org/pt/heritage/
details/2216

Namibia Museum of Namibia 

Niger Niamey
Musée National Boubou 
Hama

https://partify.io/-musee-
national-boubou-hama-
niamey

Boulevard de la Republique, 
Niamey, 

Nigeria 
National War Museum, 
Umuahia 

Nigeria 

National Museum of 
Colonial History Aba 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

https://www.facebook.c
om/profile.php?id=1000
67675902289

Nigeria 

National Museum, Hong 
(government/part of 
NCMM) 

Local Govt. Secretariat 
Complex, P.M.B. 2262, Hong, 
Adamawa State

Nigeria 

National Museum, Oron 
(government/part of 
NCMM)

P.M.B. 1004, Oron, Akwa 
Ibom State



Nigeria 

National Musem, Igbo-
Ukwu 
(government/NCMM) 

Km. 4, Umudege Ezinifite 
Road,Igbo-Ukwu, Aguata 
LGA, Anambra

Nigeria 

Abubakar Tafawa Balewa 
Mausoleum, Bauchi 
(government/part of 
NCMM) 

Kofar Ran Road, Bauchi, 
Bauchi State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Maiduguri (government / 
part of NCMM)

Custom Area, Maiduguri, 
P.M.B. 1029, Maiduguri, 
Borno State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Calabar (government/ part 
of NCMM) 

Ekpo Eyo Drive, P.M.B. 1180, 
Calabar, Cross River State.

Nigeria 

Slave History Museum, 
Calabar (government/ part 
of NCMM) 

Marina Resort, P.M.B. 1180 
Calabar, CRS

Nigeria 

National Museum, Asaba 
(government /part of 
NCMM) 

Mungo House Park, P.M.B 
95071, Asaba, Delta State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, Koko 
(government/part of 
NCMM)

Nana Living Spring Museum, 
Koko, Delta State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Abakaliki (government/ 
part of NCMM) 

No. 6 St. Patrick Road, Kiriri, 
Abakaliki, Ebonyi State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, Benin 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

Ring Road, Benin City, P.M.B. 
1115, Benin City, Edo State 

Nigeria 

National Museum of 
Unity, Enugu 
(government/ part of 
NCMM)

65 Abakaliki Road, P.M.B. 
1285, G.R.A, Enugu



Nigeria 

National Museum Gombe 
(government/ part of 
NCMM)

Gombe Federal Secretariat 
Complex, Room 289-294 2nd 
Floor, Gombe City Centre, 
Gombe State.

Nigeria 

Rock Art Interpretive 
Centre, Birnin- Kudu 
(government / part of 
NCMM) 

Kano-Bauchi Road,Birnin 
Kudu, Jigawa State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Kaduna (government/part 
of NCMM)

No. 33, Ali Akilu Road, 
P.M.B. 2127, Kaduna, Kaduna 
State

Nigeria 

National Museum, Nok 
(government/ part of 
NCMM)

Kwoi-Jaba LGA, Kwoi, 
P.M.B. 0006, Kaduna State.

Nigeria 

Gidan Makama, Museum, 
Kano (government/ part 
of NCMM) 

Opposite Emir’s Palace, Kano 
city, P.M.B. 2023, Kano State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Katsina (government/part 
of NCMM)

Kofa Uku, along Mohamadu 
Dikko Road, P.M.B. 409, 
Katsina State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, Kanta 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

Kanta Museum, P.M.B. 1001, 
Argungu, Kebbi State.

Nigeria 

National Museum of 
Colonial History, Lokoja 
(government / part of 
NCMM) 

P.M.B. 1022, Lokoja, Kogi 
State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, Esie 
(government / part of 
NCMM) P.M.B. 301, Esie, Kwara State



Nigeria 

National Museum, Ilorin 
(government / part of 
NCMM) 

14 Abdulkadri Road, P.M.B. 
1549,GRA Ilorin, Kwara State

Nigeria 

National Museum, Lagos 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

King George V. Road, Onikan, 
P.M.B. 12556, Lagos State.

Nigeria 

John K. Randle Center 
for Yoruba Culture and 
History Onikan, Lagos. 

Nigeria 

National Museum, Lafia 
(government/part of 
NCMM)

Behind Deputy Governor’s 
Office, Shendam Road, P.M.B. 
127, Lafia, Nasarawa State

Nigeria 

National Museum, Minna 
(government/part of 
NCMM) 

Federal Secretariat Complex, 
Minna, P.M.B. 538, Minna, 
Niger State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Abeokuta (government/ 
part of NCMM) 

Baptist Girls College, Idi-Aba, 
P.M.B. 2004 Abeokuta, Ogun 
State

Nigeria 

National Museum, Akure 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

Opposite Post Office, Oba 
Adesida Road, P.M.B 444, 
Akure, Ondo

Nigeria 

National Museum, Ile-Ife 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

Enuwa Square, P.M.B. 5515, 
Enuwa Ile-Ife, Osun State

Nigeria 

National Museum of 
Unity, Ibadan 
(government/part of 
NCMM)

Alesinloye Area, P.M.B. 5524, 
Ibadan, Oyo State



Nigeria 

National Museum, Oko 
Surulere, Oko 
(government/part of 
NCMM) 

P.O.Box 1706, Oko, 
Ogbomosho, Oyo State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Ogbomosho (government 
/ part of NCMM) 

No. 3 Museum Street, Off, 
Sunsun Road, P. O. Box 1602, 
Ogbomoso, Oyo State.

Nigeria 

Institute of Archaeology 
& Museum Studies 
(I.A.M.S) 
(government/part of 
NCMM) 

Opposite Central Bank Parking 
Space, P.M.B 2031, Jos, 
Plateau State.

Nigeria 

National Museum, Jos 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) P.M.B. 2013, Jos, Plateau State

Nigeria 

Museum of Traditional 
Nigerian Architecture 
(MOTNA), Jos 
(government/part of 
NCMM)

Opposite High Court, P.M.B. 
2931, Jos, Plateau State

Nigeria 

Zoological Garden, Jos 
(government/ part of 
NCMM) 

Opposite Jos Museum,P.M.B. 
2013, Jos Plateau State

Nigeria 

Centre for Earth 
Construction Technology 
(CECTECH) 
(government / part of 
NCMM)

Opposite Jos Museum, P.M.B. 
2013 Jos, Plateau State



Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Jalingo (government/part 
of NCMM) 

Besides Taraba State Ministry 
of Culture and Tourism, 
Opposite Governor’s Office, 
Jalingo, Taraba State

Nigeria 

National Museum, 
Damaturu (government/ 
part of NCMM) 

Opposite Ben Kadio Housing 
Estate, Behind Cultural Centre, 
Maiduguri Road, Damaturu, 
Yobe State

Sao Tome 
and Principe

Museu Nacional De Sao 
Tome & Principe or São 
Sebastião Museum

Senegal Dakar
Museum of Black 
Civilizations https://mcn.sn/

Autoroute prolongée x Place de 
la Gare

Senegal Dakar Ker thiossane

https://www.ker-
thiossane.org/pn/Fablab_D
efko_Ak_Ni_p

B.P 10664 Villa N°1695 Sicap 
Liberté II Dakar Senegal

Senegal Dakar
The Théodore Monod 
African Art https://ifan.ucad.sn/

 IFAN Ch. A. Diop -
Corniche West -
Cheikh Anta Diop University

Senegal Dakar Musé de la mer MJ92+93J, Gorée Adası, 
Senegal Musée d'Art Africain

Senegal Dakar

Musée MAHICAO 
(Musée d'Art et d'Histoire 
des Cultures d'Afrique de 
l'Ouest) https://mahicao.org/

Route du Bord de Mer, Guilor 
23400, Senegal

Senegal Dakar Maison Ousmane Sow
https://www.maisonousma
nesow.com/

House Ousmane Sow
Villa Sphinx lot 10 rue 65
12500 Dakar, Senegal

Senegal Dakar
Musée Léopold Sedar 
Senghor

https://www.facebook.c
om/profile.php?id=1000
76433078614

MGWH+MCQ, Dakar, 
Senegal



Senegal Dakar Musée Boribana PFWV+XG5, Dakar, Senegal

Senegal Dakar
Place du Souvenir 
Africain https://placedusouvenir.sn/

Rue Corniche Ouest X Aimé 
Césaire. Rue Corniche Ouest X 
Aimé Césaire. Dakar

Senegal Dakar
Musée de la Femme 
Henriette Bathily https://www.mufem.org/

place du souvenir africain et de 
la diaspora Corniche ouest -
Dakar

Senegal Dakar La Maison des Esclaves Gorée Island, Dakar, Senegal

South Africa 
Iziko Museums of South 
Africa www.iziko.org.za

Sudan Khartoum Sudan National Musuem 
http://sudannationalmuseu
m.com/index.html

Sudan Khartoum
Sudan Ethnographic 
Museum

Sudan Karima  Gebel Barkal Museum 

Tanzania Dar es Salaam 

National Museum 
Tanzania and House of 
Culture https://www.nmt.go.tz/

P.O.Box 511 06 Shaaban 
Robert Street Dar Es 
Salaam,Tanzania

Tanzania Butiama

Mwalimu Julius 
Kambarage Nyerere 
Museum

https://www.nmt.go.tz/page
s/mwalimu-julius-
kambarage-nyerere-
museum

Tanzania Zanzibar
People's Palace Museum 
(temporarily closed)

Nyumba Ya Moto St, 
Zanzibar, Tanzania

Tunisia Tunis Bardo National Museum
http://www.bardomuseum.t
n/

Tunisia
Ministry of Cultural 
affairs http://www.culture.gov.tn/

Rue 2 mars 1934 - Lakasba 
Tunis 1006

Tunisia Djerba
Musee du Patrimone 
Tradionnel Djerbien

http://www.djerbamuseum.
tn

Avenue Habib Thameur 
Houmet Essouk 4180 Djerba 
Tunisie، Djerba 4180, Tunisia



Uganda Kampala Uganda Museum

after Mulago Referral Hospital, 
Plot 5 Old Kira Road, Kitante 
Cl, Kampala, Uganda

Uganda Kampala
National Museum of 
Uganda

https://www.ugandamuseu
ms.or.ug/

Uganda Kampala
Makerere University 
Museum

Zambia Choma
Choma Museum and 
Crafts Project

https://www.museumszam
bia.org/exhibitions-
programs2/choma-
museum-crafts-centre-
gallery

https://www.facebook.c
om/pages/category/cultu
ral-center/Choma-
Museum-and-Crafts-
Centre-
632529900117292/

P.O Box 630189, Choma, 
Zambia +260 977 323 929

Zambia Mbala Moto Moto Museum

https://www.museumszam
bia.org/research-
collections5/moto-moto-
museum-collections

https://www.facebook.c
om/motomotomuseum/

Zambia Lusaka Lusaka National Museum

https://www.museumszam
bia.org/about-lusaka-
museum/lusaka-museum

https://www.facebook.c
om/lusakanationalmuseu
m/

Nasser Road, Kamwala area 
P.O. Box 50491, Lusaka 
10101, ZAMBIA Phone: 260-
1-228805/6/7;

Zambia Limulunga Nayuma Musuem

https://www.museumszam
bia.org/about-nayuma-
museum/about-nayuma-
museum

Zimbabwe Harare
Museum of Human 
Sciences

 
http://nmmz.co.zw/regional
-museums/nothern-
regionharare



Zimbabwe Mutare Mutare Museum

http://nmmz.co.zw/regional
-museums/eastern-region-
mutare


